_Mr Army G3/AOC Ua)Ua) g

COL Army G3/AOC  (WILe)-2

From:

Sent: June 25,2004 1:49

To: AJ PMG_Mr PMG (b)) T
Subject: SSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

FYI, | will assume the daily is a go unless | hear otherwise from you. COI- (b))~

-——0Original M =
From:

OL Army G3/AOC (bXo)-2
Sent:
To:

04 12:3
PMG rpmMG  (bXe)- -
Subject: Daily

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED o .
Caveats; FOUO o

Here is today's edition for MG Ryder's approval.
<< File: 6-25 daily update.doc >>

_ Branch Chlef National Detainee Reponrting Center

—% (b e)-Z.

qda-aoc.army.pentagon.mil '<mail£.hqda-aoc.army.pentaqon.mii>>% HLy-2

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins
with behawor and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army: :

Classnflcatlon. UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO '

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO
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Army Detainee Operations

- Recommended Altemate

‘Course of Action

4 August 04
As of 3 Aug o4 - |

ACLU-RDI 2208 p.2

NN NAO ANDAN



DAIG
Report

Jul 04

‘Leadership

*Policy and Doctrine

*MI/MP Relationship

*Organizational
Structure

<Facilities

‘Resources

°Training

Formica
15-6

Church
... 7| Report |

|Schiesinger

Phase III Action Pla

Report |0

Army Detainee
Operations

Track and Implement
\LDOTMLPF Solutions ,

—

ACLU-RDI 2208 p.3.

C—IDTF
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T'itle 10+ Solutions

Qheater

Policy Doctrine Organize Training - Material Leadership Personne) Facility
“Policy analysis| kDoctrine P /R Activate &i L4 31E MTT *Fielded TDRC |  [Initiate account| |*31E Growth: -Provide tech
*Policy/doctrine| lanalysis Apr 04 Cﬁ:;’fr;(?gNOB' 28 Mar-18 Jul 04 w/computer/ measures v AC 826-1100 assessments on- DO
crosswalk Apr 04l FPolicy/doctrine 705 1 AC Co -Trained 1,295 soitware Mar 04 | |Directed LDR 7RC 78-2000 going Campaign
*Interim MP jerosswalk May0d| | /05/06 9 AC Co |- [SOidiers in DO *Ryder Report TNG-institution |*31E SME *Provide prev. paig
policy 26 Jul 04 Flnterim MP v05/083RCBN| [*Export TSPApr{ lassessed materia] |*Direct MP as attached to |6% health assess Plan
*Interim M1 FM 3-19.40 Qct V0S/08 1TRCCq  *OC TNG Jan |  kpt requirements Facility CDR. MP BDE 4 Feb Oct 03
policy on-going | o4 rintegrate 2 31E[ }-P-MOB TNG -Work Facility -Convert aligns *Updated OEF *Re-assess fac.
*DOD/AR 190-8 Ml Drag FM 2-/ INCOs into UEx Fort Dix 24 APR upgrade roto w/31E CDR UMD w/31E jul upgrade May 04
Irewrite Oct 04 223 28 Jul 04 ' 04

I

Analysis

ACLU-RDI 2208 p.4

Needs

Assessments
Training

Investigations

Expertise

DOD-048432



Qheater

Title 10+

COA 1

Material

Leadership Personnel

Facility

DO
|Campaign
Plan

CI‘ heatér

ACLU-RDI 2208 p.5

Needs

Ass.es.sments DAIG I
Training
Investigations
Expertise

‘ N
: -
COA 2 &
w
Media Congress g
Action Engage
Plan Plan

Information Systems !

Synch Matrix

+ Convert DOCP PD to DO Action Plan -

aligned under OPMG

* OPMG is Army rep with OSD-DA
* Add/Implement additional mechanisms

for C3 oversight
— DO Council Chair PMG/Co-Chair G3/2

— Synch Matrix to track lines of operations
across Proponents

— Update DAS Blue Book routinely

« Plan in-theater assessments of

DOTMLPF solutions 4

DOD-048433



COA 2 Summary

COA 2: PMG lead for developlng and executing
‘DO Action Plan:.

ACLU-RDI 2208 p.6

Aligned w/CSA DAIG Testimony to develop a “Matrixed
Action Plan”

Resides with Army’s functional proponent/SME

Parallels precedence established during TF on Sexual
Assault Prevention/Response Plan

Leverages routine Army/proponent staff integration &
systems

Synched with past/current/on -going DOTMLPF solutions for |

Detainee Operations

Adopts current DOTMLPF progress + 2 approach
Provides a natural exit strategy from phase III to steady state

5

016275
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¢ Mechanism for DAS/Senior Army Leadership
control/update thru Blue Book & briefing forums

¢ Synch Matrix to track and implement solutions
— Broke out by Line of Operations/by Staff or Proponent

— System for staff analysis & populating matrix for ongoing
specified tasks

¢ Specified tasks with on-going analysis
* DO Council Chaired by PMG/Co-Chaired by G3/G2

¢ Info/reporting mechanism (engagement plans) for
- Media/OSD/Congress

» DTF is on call for RFI Drills — initiated by PMG

ACLU-RDI 2208 p.7

Phase TIT Action Plan Requirements

016276
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Phase II & 111 ActiOn Plan Resources™

Directed Army over strength to support Phase II B
and III

Space & work stations

Automaﬂon support |
OPMG functional staff cell |

Equipment & supplies

Resources are based on final appmved plan fOr ‘
Phase [I and 111

016277
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Methodology for Developing

Detainee Operations Action Plan

016278

Plammmrg Directive——

— DO Actiom Plan

Executio 11“'"_"_""'":"“ -

Permanent

Execution Cell —
OPMG Lead ICW G3/2

D-Day JUL .

Phase ITA

“Develop Planning Directive
*EOH Staff Group Lead

*TF Coordination and Study
“Develop Permanent Detainee
Operations Staff

ACLU-RDI 2208 p.9

D+14
S AUG

AUG
D+46
Phase IIB 6 SEP
Develop DO Actlon Plan

“'Detainee TF OPMG Lead

+'OPMG Integration oflong-teffn'.& __

temporary staffs
“Expand PD based on findings from
outstandmg reports

*'Complete Action Plﬁr;l‘by 6 Sep 04 -

“Active OCLL engdgenient

]

SEP OCT

D+71
1 0CT
“"Execute DO Action Plan
*Army OPMG Lead
*Temporary Staff retain.
transition/released’
*Execution Cell with
updates Plan as req :
**Continue DOTMLPF analysis
and solution development
' Active OCLL engagement 8
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